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The Buckeystown School is one of three schools which were built 
in the town. The existing schoolhouse which was converted into 
a private residence in 1959 was built in 1878. 

c. 1878 

Daniel Baker purchased the three and one-third acres for $515.00 
on September 30, 1878 and sold the property two days later to the 
Board of County School Corrrnissioners for $275.00. 

The building was used for a school until the 1950's when it was 
sold in 1959 for $3,200.00. Although the old school has been used 
as a private residence for almost twenty years, it has retained 
much of its original architectural character. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Buckeystown School is a one story rectangular brick structure laid 
in conmon Bond which faces east from the west side of Route 85 in 
Buckeystown. 

The principal facade is five bays wide. The main facade has been 
altered circa 1940 by the addition of a one story brick addition 
located between the original first and fifth bay. 

Double hung 6/6 windows occupy each bay in the front addition. Original­
ly all front windows were double hung 6/6 windows with large wood lintels. 

A replaced door with covered original three light transom and wood 
lintel is located in the third bay. The brick addition abuts the 
original brick bell tower on the north and south ends where the door is 
located. 

In referring to original photographs of the building, it reveals that 
the existing bell tower once rose two stories high with a hexagonal 
open frame belfry and spired slate roof. 

The building is two bays deep. Two sets of five 6/6 windows extend 
along the entire rear of the building. A small single brick chimney 
rises between the two sets. 

The entire building is constructed on a high random limestone founda­
tion. It is covered by a standing seam flank gable roof with boxed 
cornice and return which replaces the original slate roof. Two brick 
chimneys which once flanked the north and south gables have been removed. 

The building was converted into two apartments after it outlived its 
use as a school in 1958. 
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SPECIFIC DATES c. 1878 BUILDER/ARCHITECT 
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_TRANSPORTATION 

_OTHER !SPECIFY! 

The Buckeystown School is one of three schools which were built in the 
town. 

According to Grove's History of Carrollton Manor, "the first schoolhouse 
at Buckeystown stood a few hundred yards from Rocky Fountain beside a 
Calimus (sic) patch near the old Quaker burying ground. It was built 
of logs and probably by Mr. Darnell as it was not far from his mansion . 
. . . (a) schoolhouse was built along the mill race on the road to Davis 
Mill ... about 1840."l 

The existing schoolhouse which was converted into a private residence 
in 1959 was built in 1878. 

Daniel Baker purchased the three and one-third acres for $515.00 on 
September 30, 18782 and sold the property two days later to the Board 
of County School Commissioners for $275.00.3 

The building was used for a school until the 195Q's when it was sold 
in 1959 for $3,200.00.4 Although the old school has been used as a 
private residence for almost twenty years, it has retained much of its 
original architectural character. 

Grove, P. 75. 

Frederick County Land Records, Liber TG 10; Folio 323. 

Ibid., Liber TG 10; Folio 400. 

Ibid., Liber 625; Folio 91. 
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME I TITLE 

Cherilyn Widell. Sites Analyst 
ORGANIZATION 

Frederick Co11ncy Office of Historic Preservation 
STREET & NUMBER 

12 East Church St .• Winchester Hall 
CITY OR TOWN 

Frederick 

DATE 

8/20/79 
TELEPHONE 

694-1063 
STATE 

Maryland 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 

clh 

PS· 1108 



/ 
·'· 

+ 





(J-7l 
£u.c.wtJr5iQ<-J>._., St~ 

L'V/ S tet- '05 
0Mcll£Y S1ow (,._) 
rt.h5t ~~iEt.Jfti io0 

000 0) 7~ 


